From: MSP Drone Report (POL)

To: George, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL); thomas.menino@pd.boston.gov; bric, bpd;
Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL); 208-MSPAlerts@massport.com; Daniel.Freddo-miller@pd.Boston.gov

Subject: FW: MassDOT Aeronautics Drone Team at Lawrence Airport

Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 9:38:38 AM

From: Grazioso, Christopher (DOT) <Christopher.Grazioso@dot.state ma.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 9:38:34 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: MSP Drone Report (POL)

Cc: Grace, Robin (DOT); Mihaley, Andrew (DOT)

Subject: MassDOT Aeronautics Drone Team at Lawrence Airport

Greetings,
The MassDOT Aeronautics Drone Team will be flying over the MBTA tracks adjacent to KLWM today, from now

till approximately 1400. We have a valid airspace authorization to 200’ and have coordinated with the tower and
airport manager.

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (G RoINVZI8Y;
Thanks,

Chris Grazioso
MassDOT Aeronautics Drone Team





